
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
FOI REF: 24/803 
  
 
27th November 2024 
 
 
 
 
 
   

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 
 
I am responding to your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act.  
The answers to your specific questions are as follows: 
 
1) Number of MFDs (Multi-functional devices) & photocopiers at East Sussex Healthcare 

NHS Trust. 
 

299. 
  

2) Name of incumbent supplier. 
 

Canon (UK) Ltd.  
  
3) Start/end date of contract (if expired, WHEN do you expect to revisit the 

marketplace?).  
 

Contact start date is 1st January 2025.    
 
Contract end date is 31st December 2029.  

  
4) Details of any extension options. 
 

Extension option is 1 x 1 year.  
  
5) What framework / Route to market used.  
 

Crown Commercial Services – Framework RM6174.  
  
6) Number of regular/desktop printers (in addition to above).  
 

There are five.  These are in the Pathology department and will be removed with the new  
Canon (UK) Ltd contract.    

  
7) Is there a support contract on above, if yes please state start/end date. 
 

It is part of the same contract as detailed in the response to question 3. 
 

Cont…/ 



 

 

8) Does the Trust have a Print Room?  
 

No.  
  
9) If yes, name of supplier, number of devices and start/end date of contract, also details 

of any extension options. 
 

Not applicable.  
  
10) Total annual print/copy volumes including, if applicable your Print Room, for (a) mono 

(b) colour.  
 

a) 19.4 million.  
 

b) 1.8 million.  
  
11) What Print software does the Trust run? 
 

Canon Uniflow.  
  
12) Your total annual spend on print approx.  
 

£1 million.  
  

13) Who at the Trust is responsible for this contract? 
 

Digital Operations Manager.  

 
If I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Should you be dissatisfied with the Trust’s response to your request, you have the right to 
request an internal review.  Please write to the Freedom of Information Department (esh-
tr.foi@nhs.net), quoting the above reference, within 40 working days.  The Trust is not 
obliged to accept an internal review after this date. 
 
Should you still be dissatisfied with your FOI request, you have the right of complaint to the 
Information Commissioner at the following address: 
 
The Information Commissioner’s Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire      SK9 5AF 
 
Telephone: 0303 123 1113 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
Freedom of Information Department 
esh-tr.foi@nhs.net  
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